From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: 7/30/2010 1:54:03 PM
To: 'Simon, Sean A.' (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Douglas,
Paul (psd@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcee:

Subject: RE: Comments on draft resolution E-4343
Sear:

Fiust left you a voicemail on this - can we push this call back to Wednesday at 11AM? The problem we
have run into is our fransactor has been on vacation all this week -- he will need a little time to review

the comments and discuss with NextEra in order to make this a meaningful conversation. Please letus
know if that will work from your end.

Thanks,
David

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 1:37 PM

To: Allen, Meredith; |[Redacted

Cc: Douglas, Paul

Subject: Comments on draft resolution E-4343
When: Monday, August 02, 2010 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: conference call

PG&E,

The purpose of the call is to discuss comments submitted on the Genesis draft resolution.

Redacted
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